From: Dennis Hagemann

To: Sheikhali, Monet
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 1937 SANTA ROSA AVE, SANTA ROSA, CA 95407
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 1:36:26 PM

| vote no on Cookies Retail.

Dennis


mailto:dennish@sonic.net
mailto:msheikhali@srcity.org

From: Marvin Mai

To: Sheikhali, Monet
Subject: [EXTERNAL] . File No. CUP21-013
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 2:40:51 PM

The name Cookies is deceiving and the color isinappropriate for this area and location. We
need to know what it’s selling and definitely not Cookies as most of us except.

Marvin Mai
Santa Rosa,CA

Sent from Gmail Mobile


mailto:maimarvin57@gmail.com
mailto:msheikhali@srcity.org

From: Sonia Taylor

To: Sheikhali, Monet
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1937 SANTA ROSA AVE, SANTA ROSA, CA 95407
Date: Friday, April 23, 2021 6:45:59 PM

Monet, | just want to go on the record with something | don't believe
you can do anything about. Sorry. But | just have to say that a
cannabis dispensary called "Cookies"' seemslikeaREALLY bad ideato me.

I know that there is a mobile home park directly adjacent to the south
of thislocation (I buy cat food at Pet Club). | don't know if there
are children living at that mobile home park, but, again, thisjust
seems like an unnecessarily bad idea.

Thanks for letting me at least say it!
Sonia
Sonia Taylor

707-579-8875
great6@sonic.net


mailto:great6@sonic.net
mailto:msheikhali@srcity.org

Maloney, Mike

From: Maloney, Mike

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 10:07 AM

To: _PLANCOM - Planning Commission

Cc: Sheikhali, Monet

Subject: 9.1 - CUP21-013 Planning Commission item for October 14th

**PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL**
Chair Weeks and members of the Planning Commission,

Planning staff wishes to clarify project information for an item, File No. CUP21-013, which is scheduled for the
October 14 Planning Commission hearing.

The public notice referred to the project as “Cookies Retail Storefront Dispensary.” To support future review
for compliance, Planning staff has clarified with the applicant that the operator name is CR Santa Rosa, LLC,
and the store name is Cookies Retail. Staff has updated project name throughout meeting item documents
(staff report, resolution, presentation, and meeting agenda) to more accurately reflect the operator and store
name. This updated is: CR Santa Rosa, LLC (dba Cookies Retail). Project noticing will remain as distributed.

Thanks,

Monet Sheikhali | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543- 4698 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | msheikhali@srcity.org
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Counter Hours

Monday/Tuesday/Thursday: 8 a.m. —4:30 p.m.

Wednesday: 10:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. (No new permits are accepted after 3:30 p.m.)
Friday: 8 a.m. to noon (No new permits are accepted after 11:00 a.m.)






